RCDS

Consolidated Development Services

TRANSMITTAL (VIA WeTransfer)

TO: Mr. Russell Brito
Ms. Jeanne Wolfenbarger
City of Albuquerque Planning Department
600 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque NM 87102

FROM: Brian Nebel
DATE: August 14, 2020
PROJECT: Fogo de Chao at Coronado Center (CDS Project #C190773.001)
Re: Administrative Amendment #S1-2020-00572 — Resubmittal
Qty. | Item

1 Revised AA plan set in PDF*

1 Bound PDF of previously submitted 8.5” x 11” documents

1 PDF of previously approved AA #S1-2020-00154

Dear Russell and Jeanne,

Please find the above-listed materials for your review and approval in response to Transportation
comments.

*The items that have changed since the prior submittal (7/6/20) are the addition of Design Group’s
detail sheet (C501) showing ramp details, and addition of valet drop-off parking signage sample on
IDA’s signage drawing (PD-4).

Thank you,
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Brian Nebel

Office (direct): (214) 461-9654
Cell: (214) 500-9393
Bnebel@cdsdevelopment.com

CDS - Consolidated Development Services
14901 Quorum Drive © Suite 310 ¢ Dallas, TX ¢ 75254
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